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May 21, 1999

' By Hand B

Richard B. Smith

Deputy Assistant Director

Premerper Notification Office

Federal Trade Commission

Room I1-323

6* and Penmsylvania Avenne, NW. =
Washington, DC 20580 -

Dear Mr. Smith:

This is to confirm pur conversation on May 192, 1999 thar only one filing is
required for the transaction described below.

Cormmpany A is to receive 35% of the stock of Company B. Cormnpanies A and B
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Company B was toeciving ordinary course business services, and was not receiving assets
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Please advise me within three days of your receipt of this letter if yon disagree
with the above, Theuk vou very much.

Sincerel






